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* * * INVITATION TO BID * * * 
 

***ADDENDUM 1*** 
 

BID TYPE: PREFERRED VENDOR 

BID REFERENCE: PV-OS-2020.001 

BID PUBLIC NOTICE DATE: August 30, 2023 

ADDENDUM DATE: September 7, 2023 

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: September 13, 2023, 9:00 AM Eastern 

BID OPENING DATE & TIME: September 15, 2023, 9:00 AM Eastern 

BID CONTRACT PERIOD: Contract Award Date – July 31, 2024 

BID CATEGORY: Classroom and Office Supplies 
 

 

Addendum 1: An updated Item List Workbook (Item List-UPDATE) has been added to the bid. 

The previous workbook would not allow text to be entered into the Bidding Firm information 

section. Please complete the updated workbook and attach it to your response. 

 

Questions and Answers: 

1. Excel template is LOCKED.  Can you provide a password, or file that is unlocked, so 
we can fill in our response? An updated workbook has been uploaded. 
 

2. Part numbers are missing from the spreadsheet of 136 items.  Can part numbers be 
included if still available, simply as a point of reference? We do not supply the part 
numbers. The items should be bid on with the brands you sell that match the 
descriptions. 
 

3. In column E, “Market Basket” YES/NO – what does this mean? They are the items 
that will be used in the market basket scoring process listed in the terms and 
conditions. 
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4. Without seeing the line-item bid info - would you know last year’s spend / value? The 
three vendors who currently hold a contract had around 1.5 million dollars in sales 
over the last four quarters. 
 

5. How many schools participate/use the contract? All KPC members can utilize our 
contracts. 
 

6. How are these bids awarded? any specific areas looked at? The bid has award criteria 
listed in the bid specifications. 
 

7. Would you consider any additional incentives/rebates outside of the administration 
fees? You can submit a letter as an attachment with information on this subject. 

 

 

 


